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Addendum to Report on Act 77 of 2013 
 

TO: House and Senate Education Committees 

FROM: Frank Gerdeman, Assistant Director of Integrated Support for Learning, 

Agency of Education 

SUBJECT: Data on First Generation Vermonters Utilizing Dual Enrollment Vouchers 

DATE:  March 17, 2015 

 

 

Dual Enrollment - First Generation Students 

 

The following table shows the real number and percentage increase of First Generation 

college students who participated in dual enrollment opportunities over the past two 

years.  

 

A First Generation student is defined as a student with one parent (or both parents) 

who lacks a four-year college degree. In addition to the participation numbers below, 

First Generation students who completed courses with a grade of C or better rose from 

54% in FY13 to 74% FY14. 

 

 FY 13i     FY 14 

Total ii 612 1292 

First 

Generationiii 

70 436 

State 

Percentage 

11%  34%  

  

 

 

For more information, contact Frank Gerdeman at (802) 479-1381 or 

frank.gerdeman@state.vt.us  

 

 

 

 

 
                                                 
i
 Does not include summer 2012 due to insufficient data 
ii
 Total Dual Enrollment Opportunities provided 

iii
 First Generation numbers are self-reported by students 


